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. Students prepared by mail for the
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Form where parts of First and Second Year Univer- canddlan CIV“ ser\"ce

sity work may be done by pupils wbo do not desire

togoon toa degree or are too young to undertake X -
fall University work. 1 and women. Study during'your spare time

An excellent course of Manual Training, this winter and gain a good position.
Domestic Arts, Cooking, Plain Sewing, Dress- Address—
making; Milliaery, Lace Making, Art and Ec- .
clesiastical Embroidery; also Leather Modelling, 40-46 ng w. Toronto 0nt'
and Chip, and Wood Carving. i3 ’
Music and Painting in all their branches by the
best masters. '

FROM MAKER TO WEARER

¢ Tiger Brand” Clothing and Furnishing Goods
for men and boys—ready-made. ¢ From maker”
—that’s us—weé’re wholesale tailors—¢‘to wearers”
—that’s you—no middleman in the transaction
—building business on a high qualty standard,

An excellent opportunity for young men

Your money back if you want it.

The School is within reach of good concerts and ; :
city advantages; is surrounded %y ample grounds E- BOisseaou & Co.
shaded by large trees; and has tennis and croquet Temperance and Yonge

lawns, a bicycle track, a nine-hole putting-green and
a cricket field.

For prospectus apply to :
riSS ACRES, Principal. W. C. CAMPBELL W. J. TROTTER.
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The publication in Ergland of an
‘“Fcclesiastical Supplement” to the
“Premier Telegraphic Code” is evi-
dence of the great intercommunication
between the various parts of the An-
glican communion throughout the
world.

Bishop Lofthouse, of Keewatin, who
has recently returned from England,
reports that he has already raised
$18,000 of the $25,000 asked for, to-
wards the endowment of the See.
Two additional workers have also
been secured.

Bishop’s Appointments for
' September.

. Tues.—

. Wed. —

Thur. —

Fri, —

Sat.— |

- 23th Sunday after Trinity |

Mon.—

Tues.—

. Wed. —

10. Thurs,—

11, Fri,— J

12 Sar.— Travelling eastwards.

13. 74tk Sunday after Trinity Sturgeon Fall:,
Cache Bay, Chelmsford, etc.

14. Mon.—

15. Tues.—

16. Wed.—

17. Thur.—

18. Fri.—

19. Sat,—

—

Sault See.
Marie.

\000}!0\01-#9)&—:

20 z5th Sunday after Trinity. Garden River,

Sylivan Valley.
21. Mon.—St. Matthew, Apostle and Martyr,
22. Tues.—
23. Wed.—
24. Thurs.—Parry Sound Coanference W. Az,
Port Cockburn.

25 Fri.—

26 Sat.—

27 16tk Sunday after Trinity. Bracebridge—
Thanksgiving.

28. Mor,—

29. Tues.—St. Mickael ani Al Angels.
Magnetawan.

30. Wed,

Among the Hardy Pioneers.

THE BISHOP AMONG THE NEW SETTLERS
IN TEMISCAMING

NEW TOWNS—NEW TRANSPORTATION

The Bishop in his visit this summer
to the Temiscaming region was per-
mitted to see marks of growth and de-
velopment of the country on a far
larger scale than during any previous
yvear. Leaving the C.P.R. main line
at Mattawa the traveller takes the
train to Temiscaming station on the
branch line that extends to this point
at the head of “The Long Sault.”
From here the boat starts up the
lake. On the

TRIP TO HAILEYBURY
the passenger would note the greatly
improved boat service. The Bishop
found this season that he was not

" water.

.horse

held over night at Ville Marie. ‘The
boat went right on to the head of the
lake. It reached Haileybury at eight
o’clock p.m., where passengers alight-
ed on a splendid new dock bhuilt by
the government, It is of solid stone
and extends out some 250 feet to deep
The boat was crowded and
there was some difficulty in providing

dining-room accommodation for the
passengers.  Relay after relay kept

the little room pretty constantly oc-
cupied.

Among the passengers was a mem-
ber of the Ontario Provincial Govern-
ment, the Hon. Mr. I,atchford. He
left the 'boat at the mouth of the
Montreal River. His presence in the
locality marks further advance, fore-
tells a shorter trip when the iron
will convey and
freight on a railway from North Bay
to Haileybury in the space of from
three to four hours. Already 60 miles
of grading has been completed mnorth
of North Bay and the work of grading
from Haileybury southwards is going
on. The two ends must soon meet.
It is possible that next year the Bish-
Op may travel by this new route.

The passengers on the boat were all
more or less interested in the settle-
ment of the country. Quite a dif
ferent type from the tourist element
which has no interest beyond that of

passengers

sports. The boats are all heavily
laden with freight. The passenger
boat, the Meteor, which has during

previous seasons, often had its few
berths unoccupied, is now so unable to
meet the demand that, we suppose, an
application for a berth should be made
two weeks ahead.

HAILEYBURY.

Mr. Farr's selection of a site of a
town is fully justified, Haileybury is
the point in this new land of pro-
mise first touched by the new railway
and is the most accessible port for
landing from the boat.

The railway runs on the summit of
the hill just behind our church and
parsonage. The town has ‘nearly
doubled its population during the past
twelve months. A number  of new

houses have been erected, as well as
There is a gener-

one or two stores.




65

THE ALGOMA MISSIONARY NEWS

Toronto, September, 1903

al air of briskness and activity per-
vading the whole place.

The day following the Bishop’s arri-
val was a gala day in Haileybury. It
was somewhat anticipating, for it was
a special holiday to celebrate the ad-
vent of the railway. Crowds of peo-
ple were there who were regaled with
games and sports and the strains of a
brass band. Not even a shower of
rain could chill the enthusiasm of the
instrumentalists and their admirers.
Among the new residents attracted by
the railway is Dr. Smith.

The Church has certainly Benefitted
by the growth of the population. The
congregation is larger and the ser-
vices in the church very hearty.

NEW LISKEARD

At last the long dispute over the
name of the town is settled. It is
New Iiskeard. A most marvellous
growth is to be moted here. There
are at least 1,000 people in the place,
15 to 20 stores, two commodious ho-
tels, a lending library, two doctors,
two lawyers, a newspaper (The Tem-
iscaming Gazette) a steamboat whart
and what is popularly known as a
‘“drudge.” The ‘‘drudge” has deepen-
ed the channel, so that boats can now
go right into the heart of ¢the city.”
Two boats ply daily northward to
Tom’'s Town, a point on the Blanche
River. The town has one large pub-
lic school occupied and another in
course of construction.

At New ILiskeard the church build-
ing has been greatly improved. There
are new seats and new furniture. The
congregation has more than doubled
in numbers and the singing is good.
The people are fortunate in securing
the services of a ‘‘catechist”’—Mr. E.
C. Southey—the effect of whose pres-
ence and devoted work is seen in every
direction.

These two towns possess a

PECULJAR ADVANTAGE
over other centres in the Diocese of
Algoma in that they have a good
country behind them. Others are
railway towns or mining towns—
towns of one industry. But Hailey-
bury and New Liskeard are towns
having the characteristic of perman-
ency because they are the receiving
and distributing points of a large fer-
tile country. Already for 20 or 30
miles back the lots in the new town-
ships are wholly taken up,though many
settlers have domne nothing as yet.
However, here and there in the dense
bush, work has been commenced. A
break is to be seen once in a while,
and wherever the land is cleared the
soil proves to be excellent, In the
not far distant future a large and
prosperous population will be estab-
lished in this region. These two ris-
ing towns have a bright future.
OTHER CENTRES,

Haileybury and New ILiskeard are
not the only places in which the popu-
lation promises to condense itsell
Here and there throughout the sur-
rounding townships are found the be-
ginnings of hamlets and villages.

MILBERTA.

Fourteen miles from New Liskeard
is Milberta. There is a mill, a store,
eight or ten houses and a hotel near-
ly completed. The embryo village is
situate on rising ground 200 feet above
the level of New ILiskeard, and when
the forests are cleared will command
a splendid view of the surrounding
country. In this vicinity the Church
has eight or ten families, and Mr.
Southey has just begun to hold fort-
nightly services in the room over the
store.

HANBURY.

Ten miles north of New Liskeard, in
the Township of Harley is a settle-
ment aspiring to the dignity of a
village. There is but little develop-
ment now, yet there is a mill and
several houses close by the little post
office known as Hanbury. Mr. Mec-
Naughton, a resident, has, agreed to
give a suitable site for a church.
The Bishop inspected and accepted the
site and arranged for its transference
in due course. Mr. Southey has a
fortnightly service in a school-house in
this neighbourhood. While the Bishop
was there an enthusiastic meeting
was held at the house of Mr. Theaker,
at which it was determined to pro-
ceed at once to erect a church. - La-
bour and material almost sufficient
were promised on the spot, the Bishop
promising such help as he was able to

give. There should be no difficulty in
putting up the little church belore
winter sets in.

HUDSON.

Nine miles west of New ILiskeard, in
Hudson Township, at the point where
the road turns off to Milberta, is a
small settlement known as Hudson,
simply because it is in the Township
of Hudson. It has ambitions similar
to those cherished in Harley. There
is a schoolhouse and two stores—omne
facing the other—and several farm
houses within easy distance. Here a
site of half an acre has been given
for a church by Mr. Bowers and
steps are being taken for the erection
of a suitable building. ‘The hope is

that it will be completed before
Christmas.
TOM’S TOWN.
Twenty miles, perhaps twenty-five

miles, north of New Iiskeard, or forty
miles by way of the lake and Blanche
River, we find a little village known
as Tom’s Town. Here a solitary set-

tler—“Uncle Tom’—has lived for
years in the absolute ‘wilderness,
but now his retirement, much to

his disgust, is being disturbed by
aggressive settlers. On the south
bank of the Blanche River, twenty-
three miles {rom its mouth, stands
Tom’s tiny cabin. It is a little log
hut, something like 10 feet square.
Near by is a good-sized boarding
house. - Several other houses are to
be -found in the vicinity as well as the
usual store. ‘This place is the head
of Blanche River navigation and seems
certain to grow.

But ten or twelve miles in a wester-

ly direction, in the Township of Robil-
lard we come to an equally promising
centre to be known as

BROADWOOD.

Broadwood, founded by Mr. J. W.
Hawksworth, of New Liskeard, is
yet in its tender infancy. The whole
town is reduced to a plan which will
shortly be on file in the Crown Lands
office, and Mr. Hawksworth hopes to
be able to give deeds (which he holds
at $25 each) within six months., Mr.
Hawksworth has given four of these
lots, situate on the corner of Fourth
avenue and Centre street, as a site
for an English church. A saw-mill is
to be erected and to be in operation,
it is hoped, in June next. A store
has already been opened. :

One is led to think that this place
will some day be an important centre
chiefly for two reasons. TFirst, be-
cause it is situate at the east end of

‘TLong Lake on which there are thirty

miles of navigation westwards and,
secondly, because the soil around isa
rich clay, easily worked and quite free
from stone.

UNO PARK

is the name of another small and as-
piring settlement which may be a vil-
lage some day. It is situate up the
Wahbe River, nine miles from New
I,iskeard.

THE SETTLERS.

Scattered throughout the whole of
the region we have spoken of are set-
tlers of various nationalities and dif-
ferent faiths. All of them are striv-
ing to carve out homes for themselves
in the forest and not a few have
made considerable progress, having a
number of acres under cultivation.
Their houses are comfortable, if
small, and frequently one can perceive,
at least, the beginnings of those con-
ditions of comfort which the thrifty
farmer seeks to enjoy. Of course one
comes upon people who are living in
very small temporary shacks, but
many of the houses are built of logs,
to be succeeded in due time, no doubt,
by more comfortable frame dwellings.
Indeed, an air of contentment as well
as an appearance of the beginnings of
prosperity are observable on all sides.

Our Church people—unfortunately
for us—are in the minority. Why
Church people seem so much less in-
¢lined to move into these new fields
than the adherents of other forms of
faith it is not easy to understand.
The fact, however, remains. For one
Churchman in this and other similar
localities we find many non-Church-
men, This makes our missionaries’
work difficult.

THE ROADS.

The roads are a surprise. They are
so good. If one considers the recent
date at which the country was open-
ed up and settled the roads are far
better than could reasonably be ex-
pected. The Government has made
three great highways—easterly, north-
erly and westerly—from New Lis-
keard, also a direct road to Hailey-
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bury. From these into the various
settlements minor roads are being
constructed. These, of course, are IN THE FIRSTBROGE| BUCKE
still rough and difficult to travel. In :
fact, owing to the clay formation all HAILEYE
the roads become very sticky and dis- L

agreeable in wet weather, and when
one passes the limits of established
settlements trouble begins. One of
the chief difficulties is the lack of
bridges. There are many sections of
the country into which it is possible
to penetrate only on foot or horse-
back, or by boat.

Happily for the incoming settlers the
waterways so intersect the country as
to make access to almost every part
of it comparatively easy.

Far northwards beyond the Blanche
River and I,ong I,ake the country is
yet almost unbroken, but surveyors
are out in that direction'laying down
lines for a number of new townships,
which in due course will be opened to
the settler.

THE BISHOP’S MOVEMENTS.

The Bishop visited all the places
named above, with the exception of
Broadwood and held services in the
more important centres. In every in-
stance these services were well at-
tended and characterized by much
heartiness. That at Haileybury, as
might be expected, was in every way
the most satisfactory service held.
The substantial church there is now

der the careful and churchly supervis-
ion of Rev. Dr. Codd is a centre of
real devotion and of true religious in-
fluence. Not a seat was vacant on
the occasion of the Bishop’s visit on
the evening of Sunday, August 23rd.

At New Liskeard, in addition to the
Sunday morning service, including a
celebration of the Sacrament of Holy
Communion, a specially interesting
service was held on Wednesday even-
ing. One of the leading men of the
congregation who, owing to conditions
of his early life, had not been able in
his youth to obtain the blessing of
confirmation, came forward to receive
the apostolic rite. The event was
an object lesson to those present to
witness it.

The Bishop also administered here
the Sacrament of Holy Baptism to a
child who was named FEleanor I,ouisa
Omega. This is not quite equal to a
title conferred on a similar previous
occasion, when the child brought for-

complete in its appointments and un-

ward received the name of Candelaria.

TEMISCAMING REGION

DAWSON’S POINT.

On the afternoon of Sunday,
August 23rd, the Bishop had a
nice service in the schoolroom.

He made the trip from New I iskeard
to Haileybury in a row-boat, going
over to Dawson’s Point on the way.
There are signs of encouragement at
this place, too. Our congregation of
worshippers is growing and will soon
outgrow the available room in the
school-house. The need of a church
building is already being talked about.
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The Bishop Overseeing
Michipicoten.

The Bishop has just made his an-
nual visitation to the Michipicoten re-
gion, which is mnow comparatively
quiet.
over, the
wholly the mining and shipping of ore.

At the Harbour during the four days
of the Bishop’s visit six great vessels,

work going on is almost

ranging from 71,200 tons to 5,600
tons, - were laden with number one

hematite ore from the Helen mine, and
despatched to their various destina-
tions. While these operations were
in progress the few men living at the
Harbour, Mr. Urric, the alert and
thoughtful manager, included, were
kept busy night and day. But in the
intervals stillness reigned supreme.
During the coming winter probably
the stillness will be intensified, for the
place will be practically deserted.

At the Helen mine some hundreds
of men are working briskly to supply
the large demand for ore.  Whether
this will go on through the winter is
a question. But there is every likeli-
hood that it will, for the demands of
the following season could hardly be
supplied unless, stock piles were made
up in the winter.

It is a matter of thankfulness that the
manager of the mine looks well after
the morals of the men, insisting above
all upon sobriety. Being a man of
muscle he is able to enforce his rules,
applying pressure where .needed with
exceedingly good effect. Woe to the
man who comes back over the favour-
ite trail the worse for liquor. Such
an offender is said to make a speedy
departure in sore and sorry plight.
This is excellent. ;

Good also is the general interest in
the services of the Church manifested
by the officials of the mine. Such in-
terest ought to produce good results.
It is strange to find that it does so
little—the workmen are still hard to
reach and to move. 7That the miners,
both at the Melen and the Grace
mines, should take so little active in-
terest in religious worship is indeed a
problem not easily solved. Perhaps
it is because they are shy that they
hold back as they do {rom mingling,
in their rough attire, with the better
dressed officials. Perhaps the cause
lies deeper than this and is a great
deal more setrious. Whatever it be
the work of the missionary is to find
it out and remove it. “This is no
easy task! ,

It is the same everywhere in some
degree. One often wonders if they
who criticize their pastors so.freely
realize how hard it is to deal with
men! No doubt a ‘‘right spirit” in
the missionary will generally make,
if it cannot find, a way through the
shyness and prejudices which hold men

The constructive period being -

back from religious worship, and will
persevere to the end against all ob-
stacles which hinder the progress of
Christ’s Gospel. But the right spirit
is nothing else but the spirit of the
Great Master Missionary Himself.
Few possess it in its fullness. And
even Christ did not win everybohy, all
at once, though he died for them.
“Fishing for men’” is am art mnot

easily learned and never practised suc-’

cessfully except under the Great Mas-
ter’s guidance. Surely a little of this
‘“fishing’” on the part of the lay bre-
thren would be a good thing. It
would show them the nature of' the
task and make them less critical of
the official worker.

Since the Bishop’s last visit the
“Manxman’’ gold mine has begun ac-
tive operation and is working upon- a
body of ore which seems to be almost
exhaustless. It is lower in grade
than that of some other mines, but
the quality and the ease with which
it can be mined seem likely to make
up abundantly {or such deficiencies.

‘A warm reception on the part of the

manager, and a general attendance at
and appreciation of the service held
here, greatly encouraged the Bishop
and his companion.

The number- of men at the Grace
mine (also a gold mine of excellent
promise) has nearly doubled since last
year. But the men’s interest in the
service was by no means as great as
it should have been. Much kindness
here and everywhere throughout the
region was extended to the missionar-
ies. But nothing is so precious to the
heart of the worker in the Lord’s vine-
vard as his people’s active interest in
the work. After all what a mission-
ary  goes to these out-of-the-way
places for is not a kind reception or
any other earthly satisfaction, but
the good of the people. The kind-
ling and inflowing of their hearts with
the love of God and goodness.

Tramping is still the order of the
day in many parts. But between
‘“The Mission” and Wawa Mr. T. H.
Armstrong’s pair of horses carried the
Bishop and missionary with compara-
tive ease. From the mine to the
Harbour the railway is still the high-
way. And at times even Episcopal
dignity was not proof against the
temptation to ‘‘jump on’’ as an en-
gine moved slowly past.

Mr. Naftel is a worthy successor of
Mr. Major (who unhappily has been
laid by for a season through illness—
may God restore him speedily). Every
where kind words and kind acts testi-
ty the appreciation in which the work-
er is held. And many were the en-
quiries as to the prospects during the
coming winter.

It is to be hoped some one may be
ready to step into the breach when
Mr. Naftel returns to his studies at
the end of September. There must
be at least 1,000 souls scattered about
this region—many of them not Ro-
man Catholics,— for whose spiritual
refreshment the -ministrations of the
student are the only provision made.

A High Day at Jocelyn.

The 22nd of July was a red letter
day in the history of the Mission of
Jocelyn, St. Joseph’s Island, being the
21st anniversary of the opening of the
Holy Trinity Church. We were dis-
appointed in not having the Bishop
with us. - Other clergy were also in-
vited, but were unable to come. The
Bishop’s -absence was unavoidable, as
he was called away on a sad errand
in the eastern end of the diocese to

attend the funeral of our late beloved
Archdeacon. “There was a celebration
of Holy Communion at II o’clock, at
which there was a large attendance.
Special service was at 3 p.m., con-
ducted by the incumbent. In the af-
ternoon the ladies of the W. A. held a
bazaar at ‘“The Maples’ in connection
with a garden party and a pro-
gramme in the evening. It was a
decided success in every way both in
regard to attendance and the pro-
ceeds, the latter amounting to a lit-
tle over $60. The weather was all
that could be desired. Great credit
is due to the ladies who conducted
such a successful and enjoyable gath-
ering.

Rev. R. Mosley’s Death.

One of the pioneers of the Muskoka
District, in the person of the Rev.
Robert Mosley, passed away to his
long home on July 17th. He was
born in Toronto in 1820 and comnse-
quently at the time of his death was
83 years of age. After receiving his
earlier education in the school of the
celebrated John Strachan (afterwards
the renowned first Bishop of Torontoy)
he entered the first Model School es-

tablished by the late Dr. Ryerson, and
graduated as a public school teacher.
He afterwards was prepared for Holy
Orders and entered the ministry of
the Church. He was sent in 1869
as a missionary into the District of
Muskoka, when that section of coun-
try was within the jurisdiction of the
Diocese of Toronto. That was dur-
ing the episcopate of Bishop Bethune.
After the present Diocese of Algoma
was -erected he continued his active
ministry under Bishop Fauquier, and
for a year or two under Bishop Sulli-
van. Mr. Mosley made what is now
the town of Parry Sound his centre,
and saw the present church building
there erected in 1876. His were the
earlier days in the backwoods when
settlers were few. In 1885 Mr. Mos-
ley was placed, by the Diocese of To-
ronto, on its superannuation list, he
being originally licensed by the Bishop
of Toronto. The deceased died sud-
denly while on a visit to his daughter,
Mrs. R. Taylor, in Winnipeg.  The
interment was in the cemetery at Au-
rora.
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One of Our Wards.

FRANCIS, 11 vears of age, belonging
to the Ojibway tribe — A pupil of
the Shingwauk Home.

The Algoma W. A. in the Deaneries
of Parry Sound and Muskoka will be
specially interested in the above pho-
tograph and following school report of
their “‘adopted boy.”

The report taken from the school
registers, covers the quarter ended
3oth June last, and reads:

MARKS TAKEN AT LAST EXAMINATION.

Reading ... ... ... ... ... 5 out of 1o marks.
AGICIICTIC 5 ot oie finorts 40 out of 50 marks.
Writing ... ... ... ... ... 8 out of 10 marks.
Drawing o fe.e oo vees 15 out of 20 marks.
Dictation ... .. ... ... 7 out of 20 marks.
Scripture and Catech-

L o Sl eistiontioftdofmatks:
Total for school

Workeos s ...90 out of 150 marks.
General result (in-

cluding  industrial

SUOTE LA e TEofout OF 250MTRATKSS

CONDUCT REPORT.

Very good, I.

Standing in class II. :

Principal King gladly takes the
opportunity of again heartily thank-
ing the members of the W.A. in the
above mentioned deaneries for their
generosity and goodness in having,
since October last, collected and re-
cently remitted to the Homes the
sum of $59 towards the maintenance
of their protege.

Tet us all hope little Francis will
appreciate more and more as time
goes on the advantages afforded him
through the Shingwauk Home and
grow up alike a credit to the institu-
tion and his supporters.

: Victoria Mines.

On a recent trip homeward from a
visit to the eastern part of the dio-
cese the Bishop got off the train at
Victoria.Mines, where he had .an even-
ing service.
bright.

It was well attended and
There were from forty to

fifty-five persons present. There
were three persons confirmed. They
had been carefully prepared by Mr.
Colloton and after due examination
by Rev. J. Boydell were presented to
the Bishop.

At this place the smelter is still
in operation, but the mines are mnot
working at present, though they are
in excellent condition and the show-
ing of ore is extremely good. The
inaction is due to causes best known
to the company, but we are not with-
out hope that in future things will go
on vigorously at this point, though
at present we are not warranted in
undertaking the erection of a church.
The school-room is placed fully at our
disposal and Mr. Colloton, who still
acts as lay-reader, holds regular ser-
vices in it. For the present it seems
hardly possible to improve upon this
arrangement. Much kindness was eX-
tended to the Bishop by Mr. and Mrs.
Hickson. Mr. Hickson is the mana-
ger of the mine. All that they can
do to facilitate our work they evi-
dently esteem it a privilege to do.

Bishop Sullivan Memorial Sus-
tentation Fund
The following sums have been re-
ceived since last report. The strenu-
ous efforts of our diocesan Church
people, aided by the generous gifts of
others, especially our Old Country
friends, will soon enable us to reach
the $50,000 limit that we set out to

reach. With the end so near, why
not try to attain it before 1903 is
gone:

Rydal Banks.. i ., s o5 o 851000
Biuce  NheSa=tait co. o e antet s
Richard’s bandiimgee = 8 LGS i G 00,
Algoma W.A., per Miss Begg:

IN O ViELE B ot oo s e e it 100

Richard’s Landing... ... ... 9 75

Ravenscliff... ... ... .. ... 2 00

Gravenhunstes e i, s a2 30

Gravenhurst Girls’ W.A.. 1 0o

R OL A o sty Gty g 508 3 00

29 05
Gregory, offertory at consecration

ob Chitrche 2o o il e 22278
Offerings at Royal Muskoka ... ... 5 00
T o Loy okl e e P A L O
English Association, per Miss A.

B ckersd b S Mgy Sl RS ASUR6D
AT o Bl & o b T e e R S B (P (o)
e D A AR e e N T (6]
NATEHE o e oy s e aibe ot m el SO ID0)
Miss Rounthwaite, collected... .... 6 0o

— et e
$570 29

W. A. Notes.

In the July issue an account was
given of the W. A. branches of Algo-
ma, in the Rural Deaneries of Thun-
der Bay and Nipissing. This month’s
page will be devoted to the Muskoka
and Parry Sound branches.

In the Deanery of Muskoka are ten
W. A. branches. Bracebridge, with
17 members, raised last year the sum
of $206.71, of which $20 was given to
diocesan funds. Our former Vice-
President, Mrs. Bridgeland, is a
member of this branch, and her
daughter, Miss Bridgeland, has lately
been elected Secretary. Its former

President, Mrs. Thomas, planned the
arrangements and programme for the
Huntsville W. A. conference last year,
in Mrs. Bridgeland’s absence. Brace-
bridge has a band of young women
working as an auxilfary to the par-
ish; but they are not affiliated with
the diocese. :

We have a branch of 6 members at
Novar, with Mrs. Paget as Secre-
tary. ‘They raised $16.09 last year,
of which $5.60 was given to the dio-
cese. In the same  mission, at
Ravenscliffe, there is another branch,
with 8 members; $53.47 represents their
year’s work (a large sum for such a
few women to get together); $5.80 of
this amount was given to the dioces-
an funds.  All the members but two
belong to the same family as their
energetic Secretary, Miss Tipper. Dis-
sent is rife in the neighborhood, and
the Church members are few in num-
ber. Ravenscliffe is a small farm-
ing  community, five miles from
Huntsville. The W. A. held a sale
of useful and fancy articles last Jumne,
which realized $6.60. ‘They propose
having another sale at the time of
their harvest festival and again at
Christmas. Truly they deserve suc-
cess.

The branch at Aspdin has 10 mem-
bers. Their income last year was
$41.25. They recently paid $20 in-
surance on local church property.
They also pay the rent of a hall for
parochial purposes, and have repaired
the tower of St. Mary’s Church. They
are now engaged in helping the con-
gregation to pay the diocesan assess-
ment. A few women also have ot-
ganized as a guild at Stanleydale,
in the same mission, but are not as
vet affiliated with the W. A.

Allensville, also in Aspdin Mission,
has a most energetic branch. Num-
bering only 13, they raised last year
immediately after organization, the
large sum of $118.49. They set them-
selves at once to their work with zeal
and energy, and give valuable assist-
ance to the Church in their midst.
When Stanleydale is affiliated, which
we hope will be soon, we shall have
to congratulate the Rev. L. Sinclair
on having three W. A. branches in his
mission. FKvery little helps, and these
small mission branches are not asked
or expected, until they themselves of-
fer, to do work outside their own
immediate sphere. Indeed, assistance
to diocesan funds from the W. A. is
at all times voluntary. Self help in
our missions is most important, and

the Board desires to encourage
the small branches in this local
work. Every dollar given to
local Church needs = relieves the
diocesan mission funds. 1t is im-

possible to know what forces of en-
ergy and devotion may be latent in
a band of omnly three or four consci-
entious Churchwomen.  Unquestion-
ably, missions where W. A. branches
exist are not the least prosperous.
Perhaps it has been thought that
the diocesan claims, as a right, help
from these workers. This is not
the case. The branches are perfectly
free to work as they choose, in every
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respect. Old established and large
branches, it is true, are invited and ex-
pected to help the diocese, as being
the missionary work lying nearest to
~their hand. But it is a different mat-
ter with the small branches found in
mission centres. If the board divert-
ed their help from their own mission
it would simply be robbing that mis-
sion. Even if a small, or indeed,
any branch, able to give, is informed
of diocesan needs, it is always at li-
berty to decline assistance.

For instance, in the case of our W.
A.. pledge for an extra catechist’s sal-
ary,—two branches, when asked to
contribute, stated that they have so
much to do for their own mission
that it was impossible for them to
help in this matter. The small
branches in Algoma show an example
of devotion and untiring work in the
midst of many difficulties.

Of the Huntsville Branch Mrs. Thos.
Ilwyd, daughter-in-law of our late la-
mented Archdeacon, is President,with
Mrs. Trimmer as Secretary. They
have 33 members, and reported $155.-
25 as results of last year’s work.
They gave $15 to the diocese.

Gravenhurst is a very energetic
branch. Our Deputy Vice-President,
Mrs. Gossage, is its Secretary. They
have a membership of 30, and raised
last year $293.71, of which $23.50 was
devoted to diocesan funds, and they
have a reserve fund (towards parson-
age building) of $384.75.

Port Carling did no work last win-
ter, but has recently re-organized.

Gregory labours under many diffi-
culties, but does good work, though
meetings are few. They raised $26
last year, .and supply outfit for a
Shingwauk boy.

Port Sydney is dormant just now,
but hopes soon to re-organize. The
Rev. R. Atkinson thinks he will be
able to organize a second branch at
Newholme before long. Ie reports
the women there as active and zeal-
ous.

Parry Sound Deanery has nine W.
VA, branches. Powassan Branch,
though small, is devoted. They show
for the year's work $68.81.

Burk’'s Falls (Secretary, Mrs. Prin-
gle), with 15 members, raised $48.70
and gave $9.00 to the diocese. Spruce-
dale, a small place in the same mis-
sion, has 10 members; last year’s work
amounted to $72.31.

Parry Sound, affiliated last year, has
23 members, and raised $294.26. As
Parry Sound is on its way to indepen-
dence, we hope for great things from
their branch in the future. The Rev.
Mr. Chilcott has three other posts in
his charge, and hopes -before long to
report another branch.

FEmsdale is an old-established
branch, although a small one, with but
_10 members. ‘They report $71.26 for
last year, and gave $14 to diocesan
objects. They recently sent $7 to the
Sustentation Fund. Such a report
gives evidence of devoted effort. Kear-
ney, in the same mission, has a small
branch, which has not reported itself
for the last year.

Magnetawan has 1o members, and
raised $54.15, of -‘which $4 went to the

diocese. Its secretary is Miss French,
a daughter of the clergyman in
charge.

Sequin has a branch of 8 women,

and shows most excellent work. They
reported $210.84 {for last year. The
women at Sequin are indefatigable in
good works. Still, there is room for
one or two more branches in the Rev.
J. Waring’s large mission.

Sundridge has a branch of 10 mem-
bers and raised $69.25 last year, of
which sum $6 were given to the dio-
cese.

Altogether, the Muskoka and Parry
Sound  branches raised during the
year just reported, no less a sum
than $1,874.71, of which amount
$113.90 was given to diocesan ‘funds
and $991.11 went to the help of their
own missions and parishes. ‘They al-

so clothe two Shingwauk boys. And
this is the work of 259 women.
Gravenhurst also has a  girls’

branch of 17 members, reporting $83,-
31 for the year. A Junior branch has
lately been organized in the same
town, with Mrs. McPhee as superin-
tendent.

Brief Outline of Progress of Chris-
tian Missions in China

(From . ‘‘The; Land of Sinim,’’ the
Chronicle of the Church of England Mis-
sion in North China.)

With the subdivision of the Mission-
ary Diocese of North China into the
Diocese of North China and Shantung,
and the appointment of a Bishop to
the newly-constituted Diocese of Shan-
tung, occurs an opportunity for a
briefl resume of the progress of Chris-
tian Missions in China.

The earliest preaching of Christian-
ity in China is assigned to the first
century, but with what success is un-
known.

When Jesuibas of Gadala was the
head of the Nestorian religion, the
Nestorians re-introduced Christianity
into China. 7Towards the close of the
seventh century it had spread in ev-
ery direction. The monument, dated
781, found at Hsi,an-fu in Shensi,
gives a remarkable account of the
progress of this Mission, and Marco
Polo in the 13th century speaks of
new Nestorian churches at Chin-
Kian-Fu. The Nestorian Christianity
seems to. have been extinguished by
persecution under the Ming dynasty
during the 14th to 17th centuries. At
the end of the 13th century the Fran-
ciscans, stirred by the accounts of
Marco Polo, established a Mission in
North China, and in 1282 Blessed
John of Monte Corvino was Arch-
bishop of Kambalu. He had great
success, but not long after the work
languished, and by the 16th century it
had practically ceased. In 1516 the
Portuguese arrived, and settled at
Macao; they would not allow St.
Francis Xavier, the Jesuit, to preach
a Christian Mission in China. In
1552, about 30 years afterwards, an-
other Jesuit, Matteo Ricci, got into

China, and in 1601 was settled in Pe-
king. ‘The Jesuits were very success-
ful, till later other Roman congrega-
tions . arrived and interminable  dis-
putes took place. In time three dio-
ceses were formed, Macao, Peking and
Nanking, but in the 19th century they
were (except Macao) suppressed, and
the whole of China outside Macao is
under the directions of about 4o vi-
cars apostolic (in Episcopal orders).
In 1892, according to the official pub-
lication of the Propaganda, the result
of three centuries of work was repre-
sented by a total of 569,551 Roman
Catholic Christians, excluding cate-
chists.

The Russian Orthodox Mission was
established in the 18th century pri-
marily to care for certain Russians
imprisoned in Peking. They now
number some hundreds, mostly the
half-caste descendants of these origin-
al captives.

1737-8.—Someone (it is thought a
Roman Catholic Missionary) in - Can-
ton had made a manuscript transla-
tion of St. Luke, the Acts, and St.
Paul’s Epistles. This translation was
lodged in the British Museum. Mr.
Moseley, a dissenting minister, col-
lected money for its printing and cir-
culation, then called the attention of
the C.M.S. to it, and handed over the
money to a China Fund, which was
started in 1801. The project for a
time came to nothing. In the mean-
while Dr. Morrison was preparing, and
was much influenced by this manu-
seript.

One cannot but admire the devotion
of the non-Episcopal bodies in their
efforts to win China to Christ. From
returns made in 1893 eight out of

more than thirty societies numbered
alone no less than 37,000 communi-
cants.

“C.M.S. conferred with Dr. Morri-
son as to a Mission to China on the
occasion of a visit to England, but
nothing came of it. In 1835 the Am-
erican Church sent two missionaries
to Canton. They, however, retired
to Batavia, where, in 1837, they were
joined by Mr. Boone. Directly after
the treaty of 1842 had been effected
they removed to China, and settled at
Amoy, omne of the five treaty ports.
In 1844 the Rev. William James Boone
was consecrated in America as the
first Anglican Bishop for China. He
returned to Amoy, and at once trans-
ferred the headquarters of the Mission
to Shanghai. They also had mission
work in Chefoo or its neighbourhood
in 1861. In the year 1902 Wuchang
or Hankow (600 miles up the Yangtse)
was erected into a separate diocese,
and an American Bishop consecrated.

The C.M.S. wrote to Dr. Morrison
in 1835 with a view to starting a mis-
sion. He had died, but Dr. Gutzlafi
replied suggesting Singapore as an
outpost and Hangchow as a point.
of attack. Hangchow (not Hankow)
is on the coast, on the Bay of Hang-
chow, to the south of Shanghai. It
is the capital of the Province of Cheh-
Kiang. In 1836 C.M.S. sent out the

Rev. E. B. Squire (afterwards Vicar
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of Swansea) to prospect. He work-
ed for a time at Singapore, and also
visited the Portuguese settlement of

Macao, but did not consider China
open.
After the “opium war’ was col-

cluded in 1842, Hong-Kong ceded to
England, and the five treaty ports
opened (Shanghai, Ningpo, Foqchow,
Amoy and Canton), S.P.G. applied for
funds to help the English Church in
Hong-Kong and with a view of intro-
ducing Christianity amongst the Chin-
ese. It raised £1,800, the interest of
which in 1845 was put at the Bishop
of T,ondon's disposal towards ’ghe
maintenance of one or more c.haplan}s
in Hong-Kong. It also assisted in
raising the endowment for the Bishop-
ric of Victoria (Hong-Kong), but be-
vond this it was unable to take any
further direct action there.

The C.M.S. started a ‘‘Special China
Fund” in 1843. Rev. G. Smith and
Rev. . McClatchie began C.MLS.
work, the latter residing at Shang-
hai, the former with instructions to
visit Hong-Kong and all the treaty
ports, and to report. The Mission
in Shanghai spread in 1848 to Ningpo,
which has since become the head-cen-
tre of the Mid-China diocese.

The Rev. G. Smith, who had been
invalided home, was consecrated in
1849 at Canterbury, Bishop of Viec-
toria (Hong-Kong), and subsequently
received charge of all the Fnglish
Church Missions in China and Japan.
Not till 1862 did Bishop Smith visit
Peking, and left there the Rev. J. S.
Burdon. He and others Contmt}ed
work there till 1880. Bishop Smith
resigned in 1867, and was suc.ceeded at
Victoria (Hong-Kong) by Bishop Al-
ford, who resigned in 1872 when all
China north of latitude 28 degrees was
made into a separate diocese under
Bishop Russell, as Bishop of North
China at Ningpo. Rev. J. S. Bur-
don was consecrated Bishop of Victoria
in 1874. In 1883, Bishop Poole be-
ing. consecrated for Japan, the Dio-
cese of Victoria was restricted to
China alone south of latitude 28 deg.

The first S.P.G. missionary to Chi-
na, Dr. J. A. Stewart, commenced
medical work in Pekin in 1863, and
was joined by the Rev. F. R. Michell,
of St. Augustine's, Canterbury.  Dr.
Stewart was recalled in 1864, and Mr'.
Michell accepted work at Shanghai,
and all S.P.G. work in Pekin was sus-
pended until 1880.

The same week in which Bishop Rus-
sell was consecrated in 1872, was held
the first day of Intercession of the

English Church for Foreign Missions.

Soon after S.P.G. received from an
anonymous donor an offer of  £500
per annum for five vears for a new
Mission in China, and in 1874 Rev. C.
P. Scott and Rev. M. Greenwood left
England in July and arrived at Che-
foo in October. ‘The same year was
founded the North China Missionary
Association in England.

Bishop Russell died in 1879, and
then the North China diocese was fur-
ther sub-divided. The six Northern

provinces of China being assigned to
a new diocese of North China, and the
rest of the old diocese being styled
Mid-China.

An offshoot of the Mid-China Mis-
sion established itself in 1892 in the
interior province of Sze-Chuen, over
1,000 miles from the coast as the
crow flies. The amalgamation be-
tween these missionaries and the An-
glican members of the China Inland
Mission there led to the formation of
the Diocese of West China in 1895,
when the Rev. W. W. Cassels was con-
secrated at Westminster on St. Luke’s
day as its first Bishop.

On the 28th October, 1880, the Rev.
G. E. Moule was consecrated Bishop
of Mid-China, and the Rev. C. P.
Scott Bishop of North China, and the
C.M.S. work in Peking was transfer-
red to S.P.G., the Rev. W. Brereton,
of the C.M.S., remaining on with the
SE ST

The first Anglican consecration took
place in China in 1884, when the Rev.
W. J. Boone became the third succes-
sor to his father in the American dio-
cese of Shanghai. He was consecrat-
ed in Shanghai by Bishop Williams,
senior American Bishop in Japan, and
the English Bishops Burdon, Moule
and Scott.

The first native ordination in North
China took place in 1888, Chang Ching
Lan, of Yung-Ch’ing, being ordained
deacon. He died in 1893.

The work of the North China Mis-
sion spread slowly but gradually un-
til in 1899 in Chi-li there were central
mission stations at Peking, Yung-
Ch’ing, and Tientsin; whilst in Shan-
tung there were Chefoo, Tai-an, and
P’ing-Yin; 12 English clergy, licensed
native: helpers 8, mnative schools 17,
buildings for native services 22, bap-
tised members I,007, communicants
502.

In that year Mr. Greenwood died,
after 25 years’ devoted service, and on
the last day but one o6f that year the
Rev. S. M. Brooks was killed by the
Boxers. :

In 1900 Dr. Alice Marston died; the
Revs. H. V. Norman and C. Robinson
were killed at Yung-Ch’ing. “Tientsin
was besieged later, and the Furopean
population in Peking besieged in the
British Iegation. The missionaries
were withdrawn from the interior,
and a few days after the relief of Pe-
king Mrs. Scott succumbed to disease
contracted in Tientsin.

In the wutter collapse of every-
thing occasion was found to dis-
perse the Kuropean - workers for
a short time, some going to
England, some to Corea, some to
Japan to recuperate after the strain
of those terrible months. There
were left in Peking the Rev. F. I,.
Norris and Mr. C. P. Williams; in
Chefoo, the Revs. F. Jones and A. E.
Burne, and Mrs. Burne; and in Wei-
hai-wei, the Rev. F. J. Griffith.

From that time the gradual revival
has taken place. All the stations
have been re-opened, and the Province
of Shing-King, in Manchuria, has been
annexed to the Diocese of North Chi-

na, which now includes Chi-li, Shan-si,
Shen-si, Ho-nan, Kan-suh, which were
separated from the original diocese
of North China in 1880, and Shing-
King, which from 1891 had been in
the missionary jurisdiction of the
Bishop of Corea. The new diocese of
Shantung is co-extensive with the Pro-
vince of Shantung. ‘There are now
in North China European workers,
male 6, female 9; in Shantung, male
6, female 4; or altogether 25.

In the year 1899 the native Chris-
tians in China in the Missions of the
Church of FEngland were: Baptised
members, about 13,416; communicants,
about 6,358. At the present date it
is impossible to give an accurate esti-
mate of the membership after the suf-
ferings and the dispersion of 1900.

Acknowledgments.

Received by Diocesan Treasurer to Aug.
13, 1903 —

MISSION FUND.

English Association, $175.09; P.M.C.,
Toronto, $13.40; Blenheim W.A., $2.00;
Little Current, Missionary Meeting,
$12.26; W.A., Ontario and Quebec, per
Miss Carter, $26.23; Miss Champion,
$2.00; ‘Beaumaris, $13.76; Edinburgh Ch.

Ass'n., $65.05; W. S. Dent, Esq., Lon-
don, Eng., $242.36.
DOMESTIC MISSIONS.

Manitowaning, $1.12.

SPECIAL PURPOSES.
Emsdale, per S.P.G., $20.98; Nepigon
Boat from Jocelyn, $10.00.
CHURCH PARSONAGE FUND.
Rev. E. T. and Mrs. Gurney, $48.59 ;
Compton, Que., Ch. Guild, $40.80; W. A,
London, per Mrs. Sage, $13.00.

MISSION BOARD OF CANADA.

Emsdale, $8.60; Baysville, $11.67.
BISHOP SULLIVAN MEMORIAL SUSTENTA-

L TION FUND.

Gore Bay, $4.81; Kagawong, $4.17;
Mills, 99c.; Victoria Mines, $1.45; Stur-
geon Falls, §1.00; Dorset, $3.00; Bays-
ville, $3.55; Parry Sound, $5.00; Oliver,
$1.00; Fort William, West, $2.30; Sund-
ridge, $3.55; Midford, $2.36; South Riv-
er, $1.50.

SUPERANNUATION FUND

English  Association, $4.86;
waning, $1.40.

GENERAL EXPENSE ACCOUNT.

Port Sydney, $5.00; Thessalon, $5.00 :
Sundridge, $5.00; Garden River, $4.00 ;
Sturgeon Falls, $5.00; Baysville, $3.00 :
Fox Point, $1.00.

INDIAN HOMES

Parkdale Epiphany S.S., for Charlotte
Oaks, $18.50; Knglish Association, $4.86;
from S.P.G., $11.28; S.P.C.K., for Schol-
arships, $483.70; St. George's S.S., To-
ronto, per Mrs. McMurray, $11.50.

Contributions received by Principal di-
rect during July, 1903:

Toronto, Miss Mason, $1.00; Palmers-
ton, St. Paul’s S.S., $2.00; Port Dover,
St. Paul's S.S., $6.00; Port Carling, St.
James' S.S.; $2.00; “A Friend,” Brock-
ville, $5.00; per Treasurer, F. H. Beattie,
Hespeler, $14.20; Petrolea, $22.35: Rich-
ard’s Landing, W. A. (Special), $5.00;
Toronto, St. Philip’s S.S., $9.51, St.
John, N.B., St. Paul's S.S., $12.50;
Marbleton, P.Q., W.A., $1.25; W. A. of
Parry Sound and Muskoka Deaneries, for
Francis Penance, $59.00; Sudbury W.A.,
$10.00; Sturgeon Falls W.A., $5.00; Kor-
ah W.A., $3.00; Port Arthur W.A., $8.50.

Manito-
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